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Dr. Anthony Godfrey., Superintendent of Schools 

West Jordan, Utah 

Intradistrict Communication 
 

 
 

 

 

DATE:  September 2, 2025 
 
TO:  All Administrators 
 
FROM: Scott Thomas, Administrator of Auxiliary Services 
   Paul Bergera, Director of Transportation 
   Kitt Soumpholphakdy, Field Trips Coordinator 
 
SUBJECT:   Transportation Activity/Field Trip Fee Schedule 2025-26 
 
 
As you make plans for your school’s or department’s field/activity trips this year, 

please refer to the revised Transportation Activity/Field Trip Fee Schedule 2025-26, 

which can be found at Jordan Auxiliary Services – Field Trips and will become 

effective on September 15, 2025. 

 

The Field Trip Office is committed to maintaining fees that reflect current personnel 

and fuel costs while still providing affordable trips to schools and departments. 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Kitt at 801-567-8851, Mike at 

801-567-8809 or Michele at 801-567-8804. 

 
 
 
 

https://auxiliaryservices.jordandistrict.org/transportation/field-trips/

